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Kelly Harrington
Manager, Operations
E*Trade Advisor Services
7103 S. Revere Parkway
Centennial, CO 80155
303.705.6450
303.705.6465 Fax
 
 

From: Buckley, Neal <neal.buckley@etrade.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 9:20 AM
To: Wieck, Jeffrey <jeffrey.wieck@etrade.com>; Harrington, Kelly <kelly.harrington@etrade.com>
Subject: FW: Important Reminder: Tweedy, Browne Fund Inc. -- Elimination of Redemption Fees -
Effective July 29, 2019
 
FYI, I am going to put something on our calendars to remind us at that time…
 
Thanks,
 
Neal Buckley
Senior Manager, Trading
E*Trade Advisor Services
7103 S Revere Parkway
Centennial, CO 80112
(303) 705-6450
(800) 387-7392

**Please note my new email address of neal.buckley@etrade.com**
 

From: Broker/Dealer <brokerdealer@bnymellon.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 9:04 AM
Subject: Important Reminder: Tweedy, Browne Fund Inc. -- Elimination of Redemption Fees -
Effective July 29, 2019
 
Dear Distribution Partner,
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Memorandum


To: 

Our Business Partners

From: 

Tweedy, Browne Fund Inc. (NSCC#: 5488; Alpha: RT)

Date: 

June 19, 2019

Phone: 
(877) 332-2371

Subject:
 Elimination of Redemption Fees - Effective July 29, 2019


** Important Information Concerning the Funds Identified Below **


The Board of Directors of Tweedy, Browne Fund Inc. has determined to eliminate the redemption fee imposed by the Tweedy, Browne Funds listed below effective July 29, 2019.  As a result, no redemption fee should be remitted back to the Fund for any redemptions or exchanges occurring on or after July 29, 2019.  Please make any system and process changes for the removal of the fees to meet the effective date.  Thank you.


		Fund Name

		Ticker

		CUSIP

		Fund Number



		Tweedy, Browne Global Value Fund

		TBGVX

		901165100

		0001



		Tweedy, Browne Worldwide High Dividend Yield Value Fund

		TBHDX

		901165308

		0003



		Tweedy, Browne Global Value Fund II – Currency Unhedged

		TBCUX

		901165407

		0004







 
Please see the attached notice from Tweedy Browne.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us at the number below if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 

BNY Mellon Asset Servicing

1-877-332-2371
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The information contained in this e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential and is intended solely
for the use of the intended recipient. Access, copying or re-use of the e-mail or any attachment, or
any information contained therein, by any other person is not authorized. If you are not the
intended recipient please return the e-mail to the sender and delete it from your computer.
Although we attempt to sweep e-mail and attachments for viruses, we do not guarantee that either
are virus-free and accept no liability for any damage sustained as a result of viruses. 

Please refer to https://disclaimer.bnymellon.com/eu.htm for certain disclosures relating to European
legal entities. We take our data protection and privacy responsibilities seriously and our privacy
notice explains how we collect, use and share personal information in the course of our business
activities. It can be accessed at the privacy section of www.bnymellon.com.
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